

PrairieIslandNPEM Resource

From: Heather Westra [hwestra@piic.org]
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2008 3:47 PM
To: Rani Franovich
Subject: Re: Re:

Thanks Rani

Phil and I will be discussing this and getting back to you as soon as possible.

Best regards,
Heather

Sent using BlackBerry

----- Original Message -----

From: Rani Franovich <Rani.Franovich@nrc.gov>

To: Heather Westra

Cc: Edward Williamson <Edward.Williamson@nrc.gov>; Joan Olmstead <Joan.Olmstead@nrc.gov>; Rosetta Virgilio <Rosetta.Virgilio@nrc.gov>; Roland Lickus <Roland.Lickus@nrc.gov>; Jared Heck <Jared.Heck@nrc.gov>; Ngoc Le <Ngoc.Le@nrc.gov>; Richard Plasse <Richard.Plasse@nrc.gov>; Samson Lee <Samson.Lee@nrc.gov>; Tom Blount <Tom.Blount@nrc.gov>

Sent: Thu May 29 15:57:44 2008

Subject: RE: Re:

Hi Heather,

Thanks again for the comments you provided May 15 and for talking with me about the PIIC's objectives and concerns. Attached is a clean version of the latest draft. We've tried to address comments where we could and to the extent it makes sense for the MOU, as we discussed last week. Specifically, we added provision I under Section V in accordance with your suggestion. We've also done some additional fine-tuning with respect to editorial and formatting details - nothing substantive.

Take some time to look it over and we'll plan to talk tomorrow at your convenience... just give me a call.

Look forward to talking with you.

Take care-

Rani

(301) 415-1868

-----Original Message-----

From: Heather Westra [mailto:hwestra@piic.org]

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 7:29 AM

To: Rani Franovich

Subject: Re:

No problem. We look forward to receiving it.

Best regards,
Heather

Sent using BlackBerry

----- Original Message -----

From: Rani Franovich <Rani.Franovich@nrc.gov>

To: Heather Westra

Cc: Joan Olmstead <Joan.Olmstead@nrc.gov>; Ngoc Le <Ngoc.Le@nrc.gov>; Richard Plasse <Richard.Plasse@nrc.gov>; Rosetta Virgilio <Rosetta.Virgilio@nrc.gov>; David Roth <David.Roth@nrc.gov>; Edward Williamson <Edward.Williamson@nrc.gov>; Samson Lee <Samson.Lee@nrc.gov>; Tom Blount <Tom.Blount@nrc.gov>; Roland Lickus <Roland.Lickus@nrc.gov>

Sent: Wed May 28 15:06:41 2008

Subject:

Hi Heather,

I apologize for not getting in touch with you earlier this week. Tommy Le was out of the office yesterday, so we've been catching up today and hope to have another draft MOU for your review tomorrow. I will send it to you as soon as it is prepared.

Will be in touch...

Rani L. Franovich

Chief, Projects Branch 2

Division of License Renewal

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation, USNRC

The information contained in this email message is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at 800-554-5473, ext. 4136 or by email to legal@piic.org.

Thank you.

Hearing Identifier: Prairie_Island_NonPublic
Email Number: 90

Mail Envelope Properties (772A474801F03B499235B387A52E8326A08E9C)

Subject: Re: Re:
Sent Date: 5/30/2008 3:46:40 PM
Received Date: 5/30/2008 3:46:33 PM
From: Heather Westra

Created By: hwestra@piic.org

Recipients:
"Rani Franovich" <Rani.Franovich@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: exchange.mail.piic.org

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	3051	5/30/2008 3:46:33 PM

Options
Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: